
Statutory Deputy City Mayor & Lead Member for 
Housing Briefing  
 
Dear Member, 

You are invited to attend the meeting of the Statutory Deputy City Mayor & Lead 
Member for Housing Briefing to be held as follows for the transaction of the business 

indicated. 
Tom Stannard 
Chief Executive 

 
An audio broadcast of this meeting will be live-streamed. 

 
Should you wish to raise a question or comment on any of the items listed, which will 
be presented at the meeting on your behalf, you can do so in writing, by sending an 

email to the address at the bottom of this agenda. 
 

Please do this by 4.30pm on the day before the meeting is due to take place. 
 
Further information on the coronavirus and what it means for Salford can be found on 

the council website - https://www.salford.gov.uk/coronavirus 

 
DATE: Tuesday, 15 February 2022 

 
TIME:  1.00 pm 

 
VENUE: Microsoft Teams Meeting – the audio broadcast of the meeting can 

be accessed via the link below. 

 
 

AGENDA 

 
 THE LIVE AUDIO BROADCAST CAN BE ACCESSED VIA THE 

LINK BELOW: 

This link will work if you are using a Microsoft device. If you are using 

an Apple or android based device, you will need to download the 
Microsoft Teams app in order to view the meeting via this link. 
Lead Member Briefing for Housing 

 

 

1   Apologies for absence.  

 

 

2   Declarations of interest.  

 

 

3   Items for Decision (Part 1 - Open to the Public):  

 

 

3a Proposed Variations to Duchy Caravan Park Pitch Agreements.  
 

(Pages 1 - 6) 

3b Proposal to further enhance the Benefits of the Disabled Facilities 

Grant (DFG).  
 

(Pages 7 - 14) 

Public Document Pack

https://www.salford.gov.uk/coronavirus
https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_ZTkxODk1M2QtNWJkNy00ODBlLWJiMTgtZTM2ZDdkZmE3NGQ5%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%2268c00060-d80e-40a5-b83f-3b8a5bc570b5%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%229d684c1d-4eb2-40d0-a319-8a0562477992%22%2c%22IsBroadcastMeeting%22%3atrue%7d&btype=a&role=a


 

4   Exclusion of the Public.  

 

 

5   Items for Decision (Part 2 - Closed to the Public):  
 

No items. 

 

 

 

Contact Officer: Claire Edwards 
Tel No: 0161 793 2602 
E-Mail: decisionmakingandscrutiny@salford.gov.uk 

mailto:decisionmakingandscrutiny@salford.gov.uk


Part 1 
 
 
 

 
 
 

 
___________________________________________________________________________  

 
REPORT OF 

 

THE STRATEGIC DIRECTOR OF PLACE 
 

TO   
 

STATUTORY DEPUTY CITY MAYOR & LEAD MEMBER FOR HOUSING, 

PROPERTY AND REGENERATION 
 

 
ON 

 

15th February 2022 
 __________________________________________________________________  

 
TITLE:  Proposed Variations to Duchy Caravan Park Pitch Agreements 

___________________________________________________________________ 

 
RECOMMENDATIONS:  
 

The Statutory Deputy City Mayor & Lead Member for Housing, Property and 
Regeneration is asked to approve: 

 
1) Where pitch holders have agreed to vary the existing pitch agreements, through 

prior consultation, to: 

a) Implement any pitch fee changes in April each year; and 
b) Implement a series of additional charges (service charges) for the site 

 
2) Where agreement is obtained these changes will be implemented from April 2022 

 

3) Where agreement is not given, the Council would need to apply to the First Tier 
Tribunal (Property Chamber) at that stage for the relevant pitches 

 
4) The retrospective increase of rents by RPI year on year from 2011/12, where 

these haven’t been applied 

 
 __________________________________________________________________  

 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY:   
 

In April 2021 management of the Duchy Caravan Park was brought back in-house 
following a period of management by Salix Homes. 

 

Page 1

Agenda Item 3a



Pitch fee increases are currently permissible through the existing pitch agreements by 
RPI each year.  However, the pitch agreements vary in terms of when this can be 

implemented.  We are proposing to align all existing pitch agreements to an April 
review date, to link to the Council’s financial year. 

 
The existing pitch agreements also reference the ability of the Council to charge 
service charges, but these are not explicit and are only charged for some pitches for 

water.  The running costs of the site for repairs, maintenance and housing 
management are significantly exceeding the income coming in.  To ensure the future 

sustainability of the caravan park including any future investment requirements, it is 
imperative that service charges are brought in to pay for the services being received. 
 __________________________________________________________________  

 
BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS:  N/A 

 __________________________________________________________________  
 
KEY DECISION: NO 

 __________________________________________________________________  
 

DETAILS:  
 
1. Background 

The Council has managed the Duchy site since April 2021.  During the last 9 months 
plus there have been a number of challenges which have added to the running costs 

of the site including illegal encampments, fly-tipping and high communal utility costs. 

In reviewing operational running costs for 2021/22, alongside budget setting for 
2022/23 it has become apparent that the income alone for the site is insufficient to 

deliver a good standard of housing management, repairs and maintenance. 

A number of the services that are provided at the Duchy site would be appropriate to 

be billed as service charges.  This approach would bring in additional income to cover 
the running costs of the site.  Further detail on these proposed charges are in section 
3 of this report. 

Whilst the additional income from service charges is beneficial, there are still several 
budget challenges given the historic low increases in rents.  We will continue to review 

options to achieve a balanced or positive budget position, but if we are unable to make 
the site viable, we may need to consider site closure as a further option.  
 

2. Pitch fee 
 

The existing pitch agreements allow for the pitch fee (equivalent of rent) to be reviewed 
annually every year.  However, across the pitch agreements the month this review 
happens varies from September, January, and April.  To align with the Council budget 

setting process, we are proposing to amend all pitch agreements to an April review 
date, by agreement. 

 
Historically not all pitches have had their pitch fee increased each year by RPI.  As a 
result, the running costs of the site are not being fully covered by the income being 

Page 2



received.  We have had advice from legal that we could apply this retrospectively if 
done so by agreement with the pitch holders.  This is currently being considered as 

part of the February consultation process to gain agreement by consent. 
 

Currently 14 pitch agreements have water charges as being inclusive in the pitch fee. 
The correct way of applying this water charge should be through a service charge.  We 
are there proposing to bring this in as a service charge.  The water charge for 2021/22 

will be netted off the pitch fee for 2021/22 before any pitch fee increase is applied for 
2022/23, for those agreements where this is stipulated as ‘inclusive’.    

 
The RPI based rent increase for 2022/23 at 4.9% is subject to Cabinet decision on the 
8th February 2022.  The table below shows the impact of the increase on 2022/23 pitch 

fees, with the maximum weekly increase being £3.07. NB. All water charges have 
been removed from these rents. 

  

 2021/22 
Pitch Fee 

RPI 
Increase 

2022/23 
Pitch Fee 

Increase 

Lowest Pitch Fee £50.00 4.9% £52.45 £2.45 

Highest Pitch Fee £62.70 4.9% £65.77 £3.07 

Average Pitch Fee £55.21 4.9% £57.92 £2.71 

 

We have recently reviewed all pitch agreements and current pitch fees and no pitch 
fee increases have been applied since 2011/12. It is recommended that these are 
applied in retrospect by agreement.  The following RPI rates have been applied to 

calculate a new rent charge for 2022/23. 
 
RPI Date  Applicable Rent Year RPI % 

Sept 2011 2012/13 5.6% 

Sept 2012 2013/14 2.6% 

Sept 2013 2014/15 3.2% 

Sept 2014 2015/16 2.3% 

Sept 2015 2016/17 0.8% 

Sept 2016 2017/18 2.0% 

Sept 2017 2018/19 3.9% 

Sept 2018 2019/20 3.3% 

Sept 2019  2020/21 2.4% 

Sept 2020 2021/22 1.1% 

Sept 2021 2022/23 4.9% 

 

Once RPI increases have been applied the weekly increase varies significantly by 
pitch. As a rule, those who have the more recently pitch agreement start dates will see 
less of an impact estimate around £1.20 pw increase.  However, those who have held 

pitch agreements over a longer period could see a weekly increase estimated at 
£16.44 pw.  The table below show the impact on pitch fees by applying RPI in 

retrospect. 
 
 

 

Page 3



 2022/2023 
Pitch Fee 

Lowest Pitch Fee £63.44 

Highest Pitch Fee £66.44 

Average Pitch Fee £64.92 

 

 
3. Additional Charges  

None of the existing pitch agreements contain a full list of what additional service could 
form an additional charge (equivalent of service charge).  However, the definition of 
pitch fees says the other items are not included unless the agreement expressly states 

that they are included. 

We are therefore proposing to bring in the following additional charges through 

agreement to vary the pitch agreements.  The costs below are indicative until the 
2022/23 budget is finalised. 

 

Additional Charge Item Annual Cost Weekly Service Charge 

per pitch (48 weeks) 

Pest Control £420 £0.35 

Additional grey waste 
collections* 

£4,098 £3.41 

Water £3,971 £3.31 

Security £6,590 £5.49 

Cleaning £1,300 £1.08 

Grounds & Estate 
Maintenance 

£7,234 £6.03 

Energy SLA £780 £0.65 

Communal Electricity** Option 1 - £88,979 

Option 2 - £62,036 

£74.15 

£51.69 

Total – Option 1  £94.47 

Total – Option 2  £72.01 

*at a recent community meeting of Duchy residents, interest was expressed in re-
establishing recycling facilities on site.  This charge will be removed once this in place. 

**Electricity usage on the Duchy site has had some significant variations during the 

year.  In June 2021, the amount of electricity being used through the main meter 

Page 4



halved, compared to the previous year’s usage.  This stayed around 40-50%, less than 
the previous year until August when usage started to rapidly increase.  By October 

2021, usage was 21% higher than the previous year.  

We have modelled two options for a communal electricity charge: 

Option 1 – This is based on the pattern of 2020/21 usage.  c£110k estimated through 
the main site meter, minus c£21k estimated income from individual pitch usage (this 
includes a 30% estimated utility increase for 2022/23). 

Option 2 – This is based on the continuation of the reduced consumption seen during 
the summer 2021.  c£76k estimate through the main site meter, minus c£14k 

estimated income from individual pitch usage (this includes a 30% estimated utility 
increase for 2022/23). 

In either of the two options outlined above, the residual element that is communal 

usage still feels extremely high given the size of the site.  Investigations are continuing 
and any decrease in usage will be reflected in service charge costs. 

Discussions are ongoing with colleagues in the housing benefit team to understand 
which elements may be ineligible for being fully covered by housing benefit. 

  

4.  Conclusion 

 

Subject to Lead Member approval of the recommendations at the outset of this report, 
Salford Property Link will engage with Duchy residents to seek their agreement to vary 
their pitch agreement, to bring in these changes from April 2022, or as close as 

possible to this date. 
 

If agreement cannot be reached for the implementation of other charges and a 
common review date, the Council would need to apply to the First Tier Tribunal 
(Property Chamber) at that stage to proceed further. 

 
_________________________________________________________________ 

 
KEY COUNCIL POLICIES:  
 

Housing Strategy 
 __________________________________________________________________  

 
EQUALITY IMPACT ASSESSMENT AND IMPLICATIONS: 
 

An EIA has not been undertaken but there could be financial implications for some 
residents to pay the additional costs as set out as service charges. 

 
 __________________________________________________________________  
 

ASSESSMENT OF RISK:   

Page 5



 
Medium – Without the ability to bring in additional income to cover the cost of services 

being received, the future sustainability of the site is at risk, as it is currently operating 
at a significant loss to the Council.  

 __________________________________________________________________  
 
SOURCE OF FUNDING:   Revenue Funding 

 
 

 __________________________________________________________________  
 
 

LEGAL IMPLICATIONS Supplied by: Frances McBride, Principal Solicitor - 0161 234 
3417 

 
The proposed variations to the pitch agreements will be implemented either by 
agreement or by way of prescribed legal procedure. This ensures statutory 

compliance, budgetary certainty and future sustainability of the site. 
 

 
 __________________________________________________________________  
 

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS Supplied by:  Gemma Singleton, Senior Accountant, 
0161 793 2578 

 
In April 2021 management of the Duchy Caravan Park was brought back in-house. 
 

The current forecast is £72k overspend, this is due to having no budget and the costs 
of the services being received not covered by any additional income. 

 
This report outlines measures that could be put in place to give a more breakeven 
position.  

 
 

 

PROCUREMENT IMPLICATIONS: N.A 

 
 __________________________________________________________________  
 

OTHER DIRECTORATES CONSULTED: N/A 
 __________________________________________________________________  

 
CONTACT OFFICER:  Jane Barlow               Email: Jane.Barlow@salford.gov.uk 
 __________________________________________________________________  

 
WARD(S) TO WHICH REPORT RELATE(S): Pendleton & Charlestown 

___________________________________________________________________________  

Page 6



 1 

 Part 1 - Open to the Public 

 

 

 

 
 

REPORT OF THE 

Strategic Director Children’s & Adult Services 

 
 

15th February 2022

 
 

TITLE: Proposal to further enhance the benefits of the Disabled Facilities Grant 
(DFG) 

 
 
RECOMMENDATIONS: 

 
1. That Lead Member for Housing, Property and Regeneration approves the 

change to Salford’s Private Sector Housing Assistance Policy (PSHAP) to 

increase maximum level of discretionary assistance to support a DFG from 
£30,000 to £50,000.  

 
2.  That Lead Member for Housing, Property and Regeneration notes the 

allocation of circa £294k per annum from the Council’s DFG allocation to go 

towards additional staffing within the service to further maximise the benefit of 
the DFG. This matter was approved at Adults, Health and Wellbeing Lead 

Member Briefing on 17 November 2021. 

 
 

 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY: 

The purpose of this report is to request approval on DFG policy amendments 
allowing Salford City Council to apply greater flexibility upon spending the grant. This 
paper will provide an overview of the issues and challenges in connection with 

maximising DFG spend and the options available to the Council allowing appropriate 
mitigation of the identified issues and challenges.  

 
This paper was presented to Lead Member for Adult Services, Health and Wellbeing 
on 17 November 2021 and Lead Member approved the allocation of DFG funding to 

go towards staffing to facilitate DFG delivery and also supported the increase of the 
Council contribution by £50k to a maximum contribution of £80K. This paper is now 

being brought to Lead Member for Housing, Property and Regeneration to approve 
the change to the association local DFG policy. 

 

 

Page 7

Agenda Item 3b



 2 

DETAILS: 

1. POLICY CONTEXT 

 

The Regulatory Reform (Housing Assistance) (England and Wales) Order 2002 

(RRO) gives local authorities a general power to introduce policies for assisting 

individuals with renewals, repairs and adaptations in their homes through grants or 

loans. For example, it can provide authorities a vehicle for funding essential repairs 

to reduce injury and accidents in the home, to ensure homes are adequately heated, 

to expand the scope of adaptations available under the Disabled Facilities Grants 

legislation and can help people relocate to alternative accommodation if their current 

home is not able to meet their needs. The government made a number of changes to 

the way DFG was administered and the ways in which it could be used. This was as 

a result of a cross departmental review of the programme, and independent study 

carried out by Bristol University. These changes included the relaxation and removal 

of the ring-fence (in 2010), allowing DFG monies to be used more flexibly and as part 

of wider strategic projects to keep people safe and well at home, and to reduce 

bureaucracy in the grant’s administration. 

 

Although local authorities have had the RRO power since 2008 few have had the 

resources available to develop programmes expanding their grant delivery. Now that 

the mandatory grant programme has been considerably expanded from £220m in 

2015/16 to £431m in 2017/18 there are an increasing number of authorities updating 

their policies to include more innovative spend of the DFG monies.  

 

Salford has a local policy that deals with the application of DFG that sits within the 
wider Private Sector Housing Assistance Policy (see appendix 1 - found at 

private_sector_housing_assistance_policy_2014-2.pdf (salford.gov.uk). 
 

This paper proposes amendments to the existing local policy (appendix 1) allowing 
greater flexibility upon spending the grant. These proposals sit within the areas 
advised under the RRO national guidance. 

 
 

2. INTRODUCTION AND CHALLENGES 

 

The Independent Living Service was £1.5 million underspent on Disabled Facilities 

Grant (DFG) money in 2020/21, as the team were unable to complete the required 

number of assessments in a timely manner to optimise spend. 

 

It was announced on 3rd December 2020, that additional capital funding has been 
made available for the DFG in 2021/22 resulting in this year’s annual grant for 
Salford equating to just below £3.5million, which will enable Salford to deliver more 

home adaptations for those people with disabilities who qualify for a DFG.  
 

The Government is encouraging LAs to allocate as much of this funding as they are 
able within this financial year, however due to several challenges within the service, 
spending the DFG within in this financial year may prove difficult.  

Page 8

about:blank


 3 

 
Officers from Salford City Council have received advice from Foundation UK, the 
agency that acts on behalf of the government on matters relating to DFG, in the 

preparation of this report.  
 

Salford City Council wish to request approval on DFG policy amendments allowing 
the opportunity to apply greater flexibility upon spending the grant. The main drivers 
behind requesting the additional investment are: 

 
 OT waiting list – to date there is an 84-week waiting list for individuals to 

receive an OT assessment. This delay impacts on the ability to spend the 
DFG allocation as eligible DFG applicants can’t be identified in a timely 
manner. Additional OTs recruited into the service will allow the team to work 

though the waiting list at a quicker pace therefore identifying more people 
eligible to apply for a DFG. 

 Surveyors and administration – the additional OT assessments will 

generate more eligible DFG applications therefore applying pressure to the 
rest of the system such as additional administration duties and the input from 

specialist surveyors after the DFG application has been made. To avoid a 
waiting list shift from one area of the system to another, additional surveyors 

and administrative positions are required within the team to avoid delays to 
works.  

 Increasing the DFG spend – the current parameters limit how much we can 

spend per DFG application which can result in a financial contribution burden 
on the applicant. This often results in the applicant retracting their application 

as they wish not to affect their financial circumstances surrounding their 
property. Amending some of the limits relating to the discretionary element of 
the DFG will result in further uptake and therefore more spend from the DFG 

pot. Optimising the DFG spend in this way will also impose less risk to 
individuals continuing to reside in unsuitable homes which could lead to 

increased hospital admissions the need for increased packages of care. 
 
3. STAFFING 

 

There are increasing waiting times of 84 weeks for Occupational Therapy (OT) 

assessments which negatively impacts on the Accessible Accommodation Service 
and access/utilisation of the DFG spend for adaptations.   

 
The current staffing model is limited in its capacity to spend the additional DFG 
funds, Salford City Council will exercise the discretionary powers to allocate DFG 

money to: 
 

 Recruit 3 additional surveyors 

 Recruit an additional 2 Occupational Therapist supporting to expedite referrals 

 Recruit an additional Customer Liaison Officer 

 Recruit an additional administrative post 

 
The additional resource as outlined above will allow the team to identify more 
individuals eligible for a DFG and manage DFG applications exceeding the usual 

demand. 

Page 9



 4 

 
 
4. UPLIFTING THE GRANT THROUGH DISCRETIONARY POWERS 

 

There are several authorities across the county that have maximised the benefits of 

discretionary powers and have adopted local policies to ensure a greater number of 
people benefit from the DFG.  
 

For example, Derbyshire have top-sliced an amount of DFG from each district 
council, to purchase void properties across the county to adapt them and bring them 

into use as short-term step-up/step-down accommodation. A similar approach is 
being considered by Blackpool council who are exploring renovating old holiday 
boarding houses for a similar purpose. Carlisle have utilised RRO flexibilities to 

expand the range of service they provide in terms of excess cold such as provision of 
double-glazing. Sefton Council are exploring using DFG funding to provide “smart-

home vouchers” of around £1500 value to vulnerable residents, especially those 
living with dementia to provide assistive technology services / remote monitoring 
provision in the home. 

 
These explorations and decisions have been warranted to ensure authorities are able 

to meet local need and demand. The changes to how the DFG is spent has been 
recorded via policy amendment and published via their local council website thus 
available to access in the public domain. 
 

The maximum mandatory DFG is £30,000.00. Above this maximum grant, regardless 
of the applicant’s ability to pay, no additional payment is available under the 

mandatory system. For example, if an adaptation were to cost £40,000, the applicant 
would face a minimum shortfall in funding of £10,000.  

 
However, in such cases, the council is often approached to provide discretionary 
financial assistance, particularly where the adaptation is for a disabled child when the 

adaptations required may be extensive (currently all mandatory DFGs for disabled 
children are provided in full and do not require a financial test of resources).  

 
Salford’s current policy provides for discretionary assistance to meet such potential 
shortfalls, arising either in cases where overall costs exceed the mandatory grant 

limit or where an applicant is unable to fund a means tested contribution to a 
mandatory grant.  

 
Where it is agreed to provide discretionary assistance a legal charge is attached to 
the applicant’s property which allows for the reclaiming of the discretionary 

assistance if the property is disposed of in certain circumstances. 
 

Such assistance is currently made on a case-by-case basis subject to a financial 
assessment and other criteria. Current policy provides for discretionary assistance in 
such cases up to a value of £30,000 and cases below this threshold can be dealt with 

by officers under delegated authority. However, where the necessary discretionary 
assistance is more than £30,000 the matter is referred for consideration by the Lead 

Member for Housing, Property and Regeneration, as an exception to policy.  
 

Page 10



 5 

It is proposed that Salford City Council will apply a higher discretionary ceiling figure, 
before cases require approval by the Lead Member, (this is currently set at 
£30,000.00). As shown in Table 1 there were nine applications in 2019/20 where the 

total value of the discretionary assistance required was £30,000.00 or more, Table 4 
below provides further detail on the value of each DFG case. 

 
Table 3 

DFG Case 1 £30,000.00 

DFG Case 2 £32,549.00 

DFG Case 3 £38,374.00 

DFG Case 4 £37,536.00 

DFG Case 5 £36,461.00 

DFG Case 6 £40,967.00 

DFG Case 7 £31,879.00 

DFG Case 8 £42,629.00 

DFG Case 9 £44,249.00 

Total £334,644.00 

Average  £37,182.67 

 

It is useful to note that, as a consequence of the impact of leaving the E.U. the cost 
of building works has generally risen due to increases in labour and materials costs.  

 
It is proposed that higher ceiling figure of £50,000.00 is provided for within the 
council’s PSHAP as opposed to the current limit of £30,000.00. This amendment 

would reduce delays and uncertainty in dealing with such cases and remove barriers 
to applicants seeking to access assistance. 

 
Due to the increase in cost resulting from Brexit, as mentioned above, this option will 
need to be reviewed periodically to ensure that the increased ceiling amount 

proposed remains sufficient. 
 
5. COSTS 
 

The below costs in Table 4 are a forecast based on 2019 spend. However, it is likely, 

due to current circumstances, that the remaining DFG value (£739,179.00) will be 
much higher due to less actual spend this financial year. 
 
Table 4 

DFG Allocation 21/22 £3,500,000.00 

Underspend from 20/21 £1,500,000.00 

Total DFG spend 2019 £3,612,000.00 

Additional staffing required £300,000.00 

Assessed financial contributions £8,821.00 

14% Management/Admin Costs/Fee £100,000.00 

Contract Costs £240,000.00 

Remaining DFG £739,179.00 

 

 

Page 11



 6 

 
KEY COUNCIL POLICIES:  
 

Integrated Care 
Housing 

PSHAP  

 
 

EQUALITY IMPACT ASSESSMENT AND IMPLICATIONS: 
 

 

The proposed changes and recommendations will see more people supported and 
greater equity of access for vulnerable disabled people to continue to live 

independently. 
 

 
 
ASSESSMENT OF RISK:  

 

 Risk Likelihood  Impact 

1. Waiting list pressure due to having insufficient staffing  High High 
2. Loss of DFG underspend due to insufficient staffing allowing 

the council to spend the grant  
Medium  High 

3. Reduction in future DFG allocation due to reduction in spend 

because of the risks outlined in 1 and 2 

Medium  High 

4. Pressure on the current staff team resulting in low morale and 
a negative impact on staff health and wellbeing  

High High 

5. Individuals require additional support from other areas across 

the wider system resulting in further collective spend per 
case. 

High High 

6.  Complaints received including those to local Councillors and 
LGO 

High High 

 

 
 

LEGAL IMPLICATIONS Supplied by: Hugo Hollingsworth, Shared Legal Services. 
Contained with the body of the report 
 

 
 

 
FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS Supplied by:  Stephen Thynne, Salford City Council 
Finance. 

 
This paper sets out a number of proposals in relation to the application of the DFG. 

Expenditure relating to the DFG is within the adult’s section of the Integrated Fund. 
The first proposal is to increase staffing capacity to allow the service to maximise the 
benefits of the funding available – once fully recruited the cost of this will be in the 

region of £294K per annum – this has been approved by the Lead Member for 
Adults, Health and Wellbeing. It is also proposed to increase the maximum 

Page 12



 7 

contribution from Salford Council to £80K from the £30K mandatory DFG limit, this 
will enable greater support to individuals from the DFG grant. It is difficult to quantify 
the financial impact of this policy change, there are however underspends from 

previous financial years and a predicted underspend in the current financial year that 
can be applied non-recurrently to meet costs should they exceed the in-year DFG 

allocation to Salford Council. Future DFG allocations to Local Authorities (from 22/23) 
have not yet been confirmed but it is indicated there will be a £33m (6%) increase 
nationally covering 22/23 to 24/25 with a review of several areas including the 

allocation basis to individual Local Authorities. 
 

 
 
PROCUREMENT IMPLICATIONS Supplied by: 

Not at this stage 
 

 
HR IMPLICATIONS Supplied by: 
Not at this stage 

  

 
 
OTHER DIRECTORATES CONSULTED: Place 

 
 
CONTACT OFFICER: Paul Walsh  TEL NO: 0161 212 4844 

 
 
WARDS TO WHICH REPORT RELATES: All 

 
 

Page 13



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	3a Proposed Variations to Duchy Caravan Park Pitch Agreements.
	3b Proposal to further enhance the Benefits of the Disabled Facilities Grant (DFG).

